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Ms. Dori-s L. Sassower
283 Soundview Avenue
White Plains, NY l-0606

Re: File Nos. 8047/9L
and 8 A59/91,
Grievance Committee for the
Ninth Judicial District

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to yollr letter of octoberr L4,
199i,, recluesting that the above-mentioned files be Lransferred
outsicle the Second DePartment.

After a careful revievr of these matters, it has been
rl.eternined that the acl-ions of the Grievance Co:nm-ittee were
proper.

pl:
cc: Gary L. Casella,

Chief Counsel


